
John Rosett


From: John Rosett


Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 12:11 PM


To: craig.mclean@noaa.gov


Subject: Re:


I read your statement regarding hurricane Dorian's supposed treat to Alabama. It would seem that you have


abandoned science in your Orwellian attempt to cover up for the idiocy of the president. It is troubling that


you would damage the credibility of a government agency that millions of Americans depend on in times of


weather emergencies in order to placate the damaged ego of trump, but I imagine that was part of the deal


when you got the job. Your actions were sad and shameful. How can we believe anything from NOAA


anymore?


John Rosett


Missoula, MT


From: John Rosett


Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 10:04 AM


To: craig.mclean@noaa.gov <craig.mclean@noaa.gov>


Subject:


I read your Orwellian statement in defense of trump’s outlandish remarks on hurricane Dorian, and it’s so-called


threat to Alabama.


Sent from Mail for Windows 10


https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986

	Re

